
 
 

TO:  Kimberly Montgomery 

  Mayor's Office 

 

FROM: James Owczarski 

  Deputy City Clerk 

 

DATE:  October 12, 2010  

 

RE:  Request for early signing of Council file ASAP 

============================================================== 

 

We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:  

 

File Number         Title           Committee 

 

070008  Substitute resolution to ratify and confirm the final   FP 

agreement between the City of Milwaukee and Public 

Employees’ Union #61, LIUNA, AFL-CIO, CLC. 

 

100162  A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2010 rates  FP 

of pay of offices and positions in the City Service. 

 

100164  A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2010  FP 

offices and positions in the City Service. 

 

100579  Substitute resolution to ratify and confirm the final   FP 

agreement between the City of Milwaukee and Milwaukee  

District Council 48, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, regarding newly added 

employees to the bargaining unit. 

 

100697  A substitute charter ordinance relating to retirement  FP 

benefits for employees represented by certain bargaining units. 

 

100726  Resolution approving final certified survey maps.  IA 

 

 

Thank you! 

JRO:dkf 

 

 



 


